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Q1

Question: Location verification and Type of Service
1) In Section 1.5 for CONNECTIVITY LOCATIONS. In the table showing the site addresses, for Center
#1361 for East Bay K-8 the address indicated is 2533 Elkhart Dr, Navarre, FL on the RFP. Need to
verify the address for East Bay K-8. Our existing service records indicate 2535 Elkhart Dr, Navarre, FL
as the correct address not 2533. Please confirm the correct address.

01/14/2022

2) Section 4.2 Vendor Experience indicates “The vendor must also provide a minimum of five (5)
references for leased Internet connectivity services of similar work,” should the references be for
Ethernet connectivity (ASE) or for Internet Connectivity as indicated?
Answer: 1)Yes, the correct address is 2535 Elkhart Drive Navarre, Florida 32566.
2)Please include references for Ethernet Connectivity (ASE) Services.
Q2

Question: RFP clarification
1. Would the County consider bids for some of the locations?
2. Must vendors bid ALL locations?
3. Is the school district looking for a fully meshed VPLS or do they prefer multiple EPL’s (point to point)
back to their Data Center?
4. Which site(s) are considered the District Data Center? Assuming Canal Street Office and Thomas
Sims Middle school based on 10Gbps request
5. Does the district want the vendor to do the VLAN tagging or will the district do its own tagging?

01/20/2022

Thank you
Answer: 1)The District will need to have the same WAN connectivity across all locations.
2)Yes, all school locations must be included in the bid.
3)Fully meshed, so that school to school traffic does not have to pass through the data center.
4)Canal Street houses the Primary Data Center; Sims Middle School houses the DR Data Center.
5)We currently don’t tag the VLAN that connects to the WAN, the vendor should maintain the VLAN.
Q3

Question: addendum with answers to questions
when can we expect and answer to the questions we submitted?
Answer: As indicated in the solicitation document, questions will be reviewed and those determined to
be relevant to the RFP will be answered and posted by February 1, 2022 4:00PM CST to BidNet Direct

01/21/2022

